
KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
9045 Sonoma Highway 

P.O. Box 249 

Kenwood, CA 95452 
 

AGENDA 
 

REGULAR DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

 

Masks must be worn while indoors during the meeting regardless of 
vaccination status 

 

Location: 9045 Sonoma Hwy. Kenwood 

 

Agendas and Board Packets are available at our website: kenwoodfire.com 

 
DATE: September 15, 2021 @ 4:00 pm 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

a. Swear in new Directors Uboldi & Atkin 
 

ATTENDEES: Cooper, Doss, Moretti, Atkin, Uboldi and Bellach 
 

2.  MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING: 
  

ROSTER REPORT: 19 Volunteers, 6 Part Time & 5 Full-Time  
 

3.  APPROVAL OF CLAIMS: 
 
PUBLIC APPEARANCES: An opportunity for anyone to speak to the Board on subjects not on the 
regular agenda. The Board will not make a decision on the subject unless it is of a routine nature. 

 
4.  ACTION ITEMS/OLD BUSINESS: 
 

a. Approve FY21-22 CAP Budget 

b. Approve FY21-22 OPS Budget 

c. Approve KPF MOU FY21-22 

d. Approve CALFIRE agreement for grant – Resolution 21-22-01 

e. Approve $300.00 for a Kenwood Press Insert regarding, plus printing fees. 

f. Review plans for new Septic  

g. Approve Asphalt Quote and Repairs  

NON-ACTION ITEMS/CHIEF’S REPORT: 
 

1. Follow-up on meeting-Preliminary Funding from the County 
2. SCFDA Meeting update 

 
GOOD OF THE ORDER: 

ADJOURN: 



KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AUGUST 10, 2021 
 

MASKS MUST BE WORN WHILE INDOORS DURING THE MEETING REGARDLESS 
OF VACCINATION STATUS. 

 
MEETING:   Meeting called to order at 16:04 hrs.  Directors Cooper, McIntosh, Doss, Moretti, 
Gruchawka and Chief Bellach were present.  Consultant Dennis Rosatti was also in attendance. 
 
MINUTES:   MSP Cooper/Moretti to approve the minutes of July 13, 2021. 
 
ROSTER REPORT:   19 Volunteers, 6 Part-Time & 5 Full-Time. 
 
CLAIMS:   MSP Cooper/Doss to approve CR #20-21-02 for $66,866.08 and payrolls 7/2/21 for 
$23,119.60 and 7/16/21 for $23,266.55 and 7/30/21 for $24,417.16. 
 
OLD BUSINESS:  MSP Doss/Cooper to move forward with the Association room upgrades.  
Murphy beds and repairing walls and floor as needed.  Bed cost would be approximately 
$2,670.00 and Association Room upgrades would be approximately $3,830.00. 
 
MSP Cooper/McIntosh to approve keeping the Board meetings at 4:00 pm on the 2nd Tuesday.  
Director Moretti added that we should revisit this topic from time to time and maybe adjust it 
as needed.  Director Doss stated that whenever we have a public hearing or special meeting, 
times would be changed. 
 
Chief Bellach reported that we are working on some upgrades and changes for the water 
tender.  We are getting numbers together for all the upgrades and are currently at $125,000.00 
- $150,000.00 including a repaint for $15,000.00.  A brand new water tender cost is around 
$310,000.00.  Chief Bellach suggested that we table this item and take a look at the repairs and 
costs at the next meeting and make a recommendation. 
 
CHIEF’S REPORT:   Chief Bellach reported that all stakeholders are still in conversation with the 
County and the Fire Ad Hoc group to determine what the exact needs of each agency are, as 
well as the county needing to clarify some information.  As of now, Kenwood is planning on 
receiving around $180,000.00 a year for stabilization.  More to follow.  Chief Bellach stated he 
would like to have one Board member attend the next meeting.  Director Moretti asked to get 
notification as soon as we schedule one. Director Cooper agreed to having a Board member 
attend the next meeting and suggested that Director Doss would be the good choice to attend 
the meetings. 
 
Dennis Rosatti reported on the Polling Survey done on July 13 & 14.  We had 1,226 possible 
voters to contact.  Due to the amount of information on hand, only 700 voters had phone 



numbers.  At the beginning of the questions, it was found that (+-)73% of the voters would 
support a parcel tax.  At the end of the questions, it was found (+-)86% of the voters would 
support a parcel tax. 
 
Chief Bellach reported that he would like to transfer $100,000.00 from the Cap fund to the Ops 
fund for capital improvements.  Some of the improvements would be:  Solar Attic Vents, 
asphalt sealing and striping, septic work and VJB well abandonment.  The Financial Ad Hoc 
group will meet before next month’s meeting to take a look at the budget. 
 
Director Doss reported that the Facility Ad Hoc Committee met August 9, 2021.  Adobe had 
some questions regarding our needs for the station.  Needs being the number of people 
sleeping here, number of meetings with maximum amount of people at one time.  Chief Bellach 
will be giving Adobe these answers, so that we are able to figure out what’s next and what is 
possible for our expansion. 
 
Chief Bellach reported that Director McIntosh has announced his retirement from the Board, 
effective immediately.  Dennis has been with the District for the last 40 years.  Director 
Gruchawka will also be resigning from the Board, effective immediately, due to not being able 
to live in the District anymore.  Chief Bellach stated we will search for 2 new Board members for 
the next two weeks and if we cannot appoint 2 new Board members, we will go live with a 
public notice. 
 
GOOD of the ORDER:   None. 
 
 
 
 
     Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
     _________________________________ 
 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
 
 
 
 











 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
 

BETWEEN THE KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
 
 

AND  
 
 

KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT PROFESSIONAL FIREFIGHTERS’ 

 

 
FOR THE PERIOD OF 

 
 

JULY 1, 2021 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2022 
 

 
 

 
 

CAPTAIN / ENGINEER 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 



  

2 

 
 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
  
 

COVER PAGE      PAGE 1 
TABLE OF CONTENTS     PAGE 2 

 DEFINITIONS      PAGE 3  
 PREAMBLE      ARTICLE 1, Page 4 
 RECOGNITION      ARTICLE 2, Page 4 
 SEVERENCE      ARTICLE 3, Page 4 
 SOLE AGREEMENT     ARTICLE 4, Page 4 
 CONCLUSIVENESS     ARTICLE 5, Page 5 
 FULL FORCE AND EFFECT    ARTICLE 6, Page 5 
 MANAGEMENT RIGHTS    ARTICLE 7, Page 5 
 HOURS OF WORK     ARTICLE 8, Page 6 
 OVERTIME      ARTICLE 9, Page 6 
 SALARY       ARTICLE 10, Page 6 and 
        APPENDIX ’A‘, Page 15 
 PAY FOR WORK OUT OF CLASS   ARTICLE 11, Page 6 

HOLIDAYS      ARTICLE 12, Page 7 
RETIREMENT PLAN     ARTICLE 13, Page 7 
SICK LEAVE      ARTICLE 14, Page 8 
 
FUNERAL LEAVE     ARTICLE 15, Page 9 
VACATION      ARTICLE 16, Page 9 
MILITARY LEAVE     ARTICLE 17, Page 10 
SHIFT TRADE      ARTICLE 18, Page 10 
HEALTH INSURANCE     ARTICLE 19, Page 10 
UNIFORMS      ARTICLE 20, Page 11 
PROBATION      ARTICLE 21, Page 11 
RESIDENCY      ARTICLE 22, Page 11 
PROFESSIONAL STAFFING LEVELS   ARTICLE 23, Page 11 
DISCIPLINARY ACTION    ARTICLE 24, Page 11 
LAYOFF AND REHIRE     ARTICLE 25, Page 11 
GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE    ARTICLE 26, Page 12 
REPRESENTATION     ARTICLE 27, Page 12 
NON-STRIKE AGREEMENT    ARTICLE 28, Page 13 
RULES AND REGULATIONS    ARTICLE 29, Page 13 
NO DISCRIMINATION     ARTICLE 30, Page 13 
TERM       ARTICLE 31, Page 13 
EXISTING BENEFITS CONTINUED   ARTICLE 32, Page 13 
APPENDIX ‘A’      PAGE 15 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 



  

3 

DEFINITIONS 
 
 
 
 
 
1.  ANNIVERSARY DATE - Shall mean the first day of the month an employee is employed, or the first day 
of the month an employee is promoted.  
 
2.  BOARD - Shall mean the Board of Directors of the Kenwood Fire Protection District. 
 
3.  CHIEF – As determined by the Board of Directors, shall mean the Fire Chief of the District. 
 
4.  DISTRICT - Shall mean the Kenwood Fire Protection District. 
 
5. EMPLOYEES - Shall mean all District employees who are covered by this Memorandum of 
Understanding.  
 
6.  EMPLOYER (also referred to as DISTRICT) - Shall mean the Kenwood Fire Protection District. 
 
7.  GRIEVANCE – Shall mean any dispute which involves the interpretation or application of any provisions 
of this Memorandum of Understanding; disciplinary action; or rules, regulations, resolutions, ordinances 
and existing practices which govern personnel practices and working conditions. 
 
8.  MANAGEMENT - Shall mean the Board of Directors and Chief Officers of the Kenwood Fire Protection 
District. 
 
9.  PROFESSIONAL FIREFIGHTERS - Shall mean Safety Employees known as the Kenwood Professional 
Firefighters. 
 
10.  RETIREMENT - Shall mean a condition by which an employee has terminated their employment, with 
the District, by retiring through the CalPERS Retirement System.    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



  

4 

GENERAL PROVISIONS 
 
ARTICLE 1 PREAMBLE 
 
This Memorandum of Understanding is between the Kenwood Fire Protection District (hereinafter referred 
to jointly as the "District") and the Kenwood Professional Firefighters'. Formed on June 13, 2017 
 
This Memorandum of Understanding shall be presented to the Kenwood Fire Protection District Board of 
Directors as recommendations of the undersigned for salary and fringe benefit adjustments for the period 
commencing on July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022 
 
This Memorandum of Understanding has been arrived at as a result of meeting and conferring in good faith 
under the provisions of Section 3500-3509 of the Government Code of the State of California and Kenwood 
Fire Protection District Resolution No. 16-17-04. 
 
ARTICLE 2 RECOGNITION 
 
1.  The District recognizes the Kenwood Professional Firefighters’, as the recognized and exclusive 
representative for the following District employee classifications: 
 

Fire Captain and Engineer 
 
2.  This recognition is exclusive of (4) full-time employees 
 
3.  The District agrees to meet and confer and otherwise deal exclusively with the Kenwood Professional 
Firefighters Association, on all matters relating to the scope of representation under the Meyers-Milias-
Brown Act (Government Code Section 3500 et Seq.). 
 
ARTICLE 3 SEVERENCE 
 
1.  If any provision of this Memorandum of Understanding should be found invalid, unconstitutional, 
unlawful, or unenforceable by reason of any existing or subsequently enacted constitutional or legislative 
provision or by final judicial authority, the offending provision shall be severed, and all other provisions of 
the agreement shall remain in full force and effect for the duration of the agreement. 
 
2.  In the event that any provision of the Memorandum of Understanding should be found invalid, 
unconstitutional, unlawful, or unenforceable, the District and Kenwood Professional Firefighters’ agree to 
meet and confer in a timely manner in an attempt to negotiate a substitute provision. Such negotiations 
shall apply only to the severed provision of the agreement and shall not in any way modify or impact the 
remaining provisions of the existing Memorandum of Understanding. 
 
ARTICLE 4 SOLE AGREEMENT 
 
1.  The policies collected in the Memorandum of Understanding constitute the entirety of the policies which 
are subject to the meet and confer obligation as agreed to by the parties. 
 
2.  The District and Kenwood Professional Firefighters’ agree that if any provision addressing wages, hours, 
and terms and conditions of employment negotiable under the Meyers-Milias-Brown Act is found outside 
this Memorandum of Understanding and in conflict thereof, then this Memorandum of Understanding shall 
prevail. 
 
3.  If, during the term of the Memorandum of Understanding, the parties should mutually agree to modify, 
amend, or alter the provisions of this Memorandum of Understanding in any respect, any such change shall 
be effective only if and when reduced to writing and executed by the authorized representatives of the 
District and Kenwood Professional Firefighters’. Any such changes validly made shall become part of the 
Memorandum of Understanding and subject to its terms. 
 
4.  The waiver or breach of any condition of this Memorandum of Understanding shall not constitute a 
precedent in the future enforcement of all terms and conditions herein.\ 
 



  

5 

 
 
ARTICLE 5 CONCLUSIVENESS 
 
1.  The District and Kenwood Professional Firefighters’ agree that during the negotiations which resulted in 
this Memorandum of Understanding, each had an unlimited right and opportunity to make demands and 
proposals with respect to any subject or matter within the scope of representation; therefore, during the 
term of this agreement, the District and Kenwood Professional Firefighters’ shall not be obligated to meet 
and confer on any matter: 
 
(a)  if not specifically referred to as open for further negotiation in this Memorandum of Understanding; 
 
(b)  whether or not the matter was within the knowledge or contemplation of either party at the time of 
negotiations; 
 
(c)  whether or not the matters were proposed and later withdrawn during negotiations. 
 
ARTICLE 6 FULL FORCE AND EFFECT 
 
1.  All wages, hours, and terms and conditions of employment which are negotiable subjects of bargaining 
under the Meyers-Milias-Brown Act, including those set in this Memorandum of Understanding, shall remain 
in full force and effect during the term of this Memorandum of Understanding unless changed by mutual 
agreement. 
 
2.  The District and Kenwood Professional Firefighters’ will abide by the Meyers-Milias-Brown Act where 
and when it applies to members of Kenwood Professional Firefighters’. 
 
3.  This Memorandum of Understanding will be automatically renewed from year to year thereafter unless 
either the District or Kenwood Professional Firefighters’ notify the other, in writing, at least one-hundred-
twenty (120) days prior to the annual anniversary date that it desires to modify the agreement.  In the event 
that such notice is given, negotiations shall begin no later than ninety (90) days prior to the anniversary 
date. 
 
ARTICLE 7 MANAGEMENT RIGHTS 
 
1.  Except as expressly modified or restricted by a specific provision of this Memorandum of Understanding, 
all statutory and inherent managerial rights, prerogatives, and functions are retained and vested exclusively 
in the District, including, but not limited to, the rights, in accordance with its sole and exclusive judgment 
and discretion:  
 

 to reprimand, suspend, discharge, or otherwise discipline employees for cause;  

 to hire employees, determine their qualifications and assign and direct their work;  

 to promote, demote, transfer, layoff, recall to work and retire employees;  

 to maintain the efficiency of operation;  

 to determine the personnel, methods, means and facilities by which operations are conducted;  

 to set standards;   

 to use independent contractors (in accordance with requirements of Meyers-Milias-Brown Act); 

 to close down or relocate the district's operations or any part thereof;  

 to expand, reduce, alter, combine, transfer, assign or cease any job, department, operation, or 
service;  

 to control and regulate the use of machinery, facilities, equipment and other property of the District;  

 to introduce new or improved research, service and maintenance and methods, materials, 
machinery and equipment;  

 to issue, amend and revise policies, rules, regulations and practices;  

 to take whatever action is either necessary or advisable to determine, manage and fulfill the mission 
of the District and to direct the District's employees. 
 

 
 



  

6 

 
ARTICLE 8 HOURS OF WORK 

1.  The weekly duty schedule for Fire Captains and Engineers shall be forty-eight (48) consecutive on duty 
hours, followed by ninety-six (96) consecutive off duty hours under a three platoon system This is based 
upon a forty-eight (48) hour shift and a three (3) platoon system.    This schedule is referred to as a 48 x 
96.   
 
2.  For the efficient operation of the District shift personnel, upon written notification, may be temporarily 
reassigned by the Chief to a forty (40) hour work week schedule.  Reasons for reassignment may include: 
light duty, as a result of a workers' compensation injury; schools and seminars; special administrative 
assignment; disciplinary action; or probationary orientation/training.  Shift personnel reassigned to a forty 
(40) hour work week shall continue to accrue all benefits based on the fifty-six (56) hour work week. 
 
3.  If a reduction in the weekly duty schedule, different from that specified above, is mandated by legislative 
or judicial action, the parties to this Memorandum of Understanding shall meet and confer concerning the 
effect of the reduction in the weekly duty schedule or such fringe benefits as vacation and sick leave. 
 
ARTICLE 9 OVERTIME 

1. Contractual Overtime Defined:  
 
1.  Overtime hours worked will be compensated by payment as outlined in paragraph (2) and (3) of this 
Article.   
 
Employees who are assigned or required to work hours, in addition to their regular work schedule, shall be 
compensated at the rate of one and one-half (1-1/2) times their hourly base rate.  (i.e. full or partial shift 
coverage, recall to duty, participation in special projects or details, attendance at schools or training 
sessions, and as an assigned member of an authorized District committee).  
 
The District will round hours worked to the nearest fifteen (15) minute increment.  Sick leave and vacation, 
count as hours worked for purposes of contractual overtime 
 

Employees who receive compensation under the provisions of this Article will receive that 
compensation in thirty (30) minute increments for the first hour and for all succeeding hour(s).   
 

2. FLSA Overtime Defined 
 

Notwithstanding the contractual overtime benefit described above, the District has adopted a partial 
overtime exemption pursuant to 29 U.S.C. 207(k) of the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA) that is twenty-
eight (28) days in length for all eligible employees regardless of rank.  The FLSA overtime threshold for the 
District’s 28-day 207(k) work period is 212 hours actually worked in the 28-day work period.  If the District 
is required to compensate employees with additional pay to comply with its FLSA overtime obligations, it 
will appear on the employee pay stubs as an “FLSA Adjustment.”  The District’s 28-day work period 
encompasses two bi-weekly pay periods. 

3. Scheduled Overtime Hours 

 Based on the 48 x 96 work schedule and the District’s 28-day 207(k) work period, Fire Captains and Fire 
Engineers are regularly scheduled to work an average of 224 hours per work period, resulting in an average 
of twelve (12) hours of regularly scheduled FLSA overtime per work period, which equates to six (6) hours 
of regularly scheduled FLSA overtime per bi-weekly pay period.  Because the District has already reported 
the “straight-time” component of these hours to CalPERS as salary, for pension purposes the District 
reports an additional six (6) hours of one half (0.5) times the employee’s hourly base rate per bi-weekly pay 
period to CalPERS to account for scheduled FLSA overtime hours.  This totals three hours of reportable 
base pay per bi-weekly pay period.  (6 x 0.5 = 3.)   

 
 



  

7 

4. Time Spent in Authorized District Committee Meetings 
 

(a) Employees who are assigned to participate as a member of an authorized District committee, will 
be compensated a minimum of three (3) hours overtime for those meetings that they attend.   

 
5. Prior Approval Required\ 

 

Unless required due to emergency, all overtime must be authorized in writing by the Fire Chief or designee 
prior to being worked. 
 
 

PAY PROVISIONS 
  
ARTICLE 10 SALARY 
 
1.  The Salary Plan, as contained in Appendix 'A', shall be amended for all classifications listed in Article 2 
[REGOGNITION], effective July 1, 2021 Appendix 'A’ is hereby incorporated in and made a part of this 
Memorandum of Understanding. 
 
2.  Newly hired employees, to the position of the Fire Captain and Engineer class, will be eligible to advance 
from Step A to Step B after eighteen (18) months of employment, and shall serve in each succeeding Step 
for a period of one (1) year before advancing to the next step on their anniversary date.   
 
3.  Advancement to the next pay Step will be based on a satisfactory performance evaluation, Fire Captains 
and Engineers must also successfully complete an administrative assignment (s). 
 
4. For the purposes of the “FLSA”, vacation, sick leave and compensatory time off shall be considered time 
worked.  

 
ARTICLE 11 PAY FOR WORK OUT OF CLASSIFICATION 
 
1. An employee who is temporarily required to serve in a regular authorized position in a classification 

with a higher salary range (higher classification) than such employee currently serves in shall be 
compensated higher base wages in accordance with the following terms and conditions: 

 
a) The employee must assume the responsibilities of the higher classification. 
 
b) The employee’s time worked in a higher classification shall not be counted toward the 

completion of probationary requirements in the higher classification 
 
c) An employee satisfying the terms and conditions shall be compensated at the minimum base 

wages established for the higher classification. In no event shall such employee receive an 
amount greater than the base wages for the bottom step for the higher classification. However, 
if the base rate of a higher classification is less than the employee’s current rate, a bump up to 
the next rate will be allowed. 

 
ARTICLE 12 HOLIDAYS 
 
1.  Recognized Holidays include: 

 
 New Year’s Day - January 1st 
 Martin Luther King’s Birthday - third Monday of January 
 Lincoln's Birthday - February 12th 
 Washington's Birthday - third Monday of February 
 Memorial Day - last Monday of May  
 Independence Day - July 4th 
 Labor Day - first Monday of September 
 California Admission Day - September 9th 
 Columbus Day - second Monday of October 



  

8 

 Veterans’ Day - November 11th 
 Thanksgiving Day - fourth Thursday of November 
 Christmas Day - December 25th 
 

(a)  And every day appointed by the President of the United States or the Governor of the State of 
California., which is observed by employees of the appointing authority (e.g. Federal employees are given 
the day off if the President declares a holiday). 
 
2.  Fire Captains and Engineers shall receive pay for the recognized holidays whether scheduled on or off 
duty, by the following formula:  
 

 Effective July 1, 2019, twelve (12) hours pay per holiday not to exceed one hundred and forty-
four (144) hours per year.  

 
(a)   Holiday pay will be paid to employees on the pay period each holiday falls within. 
  
4.  Employees who are on duty on either a holiday or Sunday will follow the holiday routine outlined in the 
District procedures, which shall include: 
 

 Daily apparatus and equipment check. 

 Normal station duties and routine for cleanliness. 

 Emergency equipment repair. 

 Response to incidents. 

 Completion of all required forms and reports. 
 
2.  The District reserves the right to utilize Management or Administrative staff to cover stations when 
personnel are attending day time schools, training sessions, meetings and similar events. 
 
ARTICLE 13 RETIREMENT PLAN 
 
1.  The retirement plan in effect on the effective date of this Memorandum of Understanding for employees 
covered by the Memorandum of Understanding is (CalPERS) California Public Employees’ Retirement 
System and will remain in effect for the duration of this Memorandum of Understanding, unless the parties, 
as herein below provided, agree otherwise. 
 
2. The District and the Kenwood Professional Firefighters agree to contribute their proportional shares 
towards employees' retirement in accordance with the annual “CalPERS Employer and Employee 
Contribution Rate”, which is as follows: 
 
 Fiscal Year 2016-17 equals 23.582% (Employer Rate 12.082% - Employee Rate 11.500%) PEPRA 
 Fiscal Year 2017-18 equals 23.490% (Employer Rate 11.990% - Employee Rate 11.500%) PEPRA 
 Fiscal Year 2017-18 equals 24.928% (Employer Rate 15.928%- Employee Rate 9%) CLASSIC 
 Fiscal Year 2018-19 equals 23.641% (Employer Rate 12.141%- Employee Rate 12.00%) PEPRA 
 Fiscal Year 2018-19 equals 25.704% (Employer Rate 16.704%- Employee Rate 9%) CLASSIC 
 Fiscal Year 2019-20 equals 23.641% (Employer Rate 12.141%- Employee Rate 12.00%) PEPRA 
 Fiscal Year 2019-20 equals 25.704% (Employer Rate 16.704%- Employee Rate 9%) CLASSIC 
 Fiscal Year 2020-21 equals 26.044% (Employer Rate13.044%- Employee Rate 13.00%) PEPRA 
 Fiscal Year 2020-21 equals 28.214% (Employer Rate 19.214% -Employee Rate 9%) CLASSIC 
 Fiscal Year 2021-22 equals 26.13% (Employer Rate 13.13%- Employee Rate 13.00%) PEPRA 
 Fiscal Year 2021-22 equals 28.25% (Employer Rate 19.25%-Employee Rate 9.00%) CLASSIC 
 

(a) Employees hire under this agreement are eligible for the following retirement plan. Final 
compensation is based on CalPERS calculation parameters.  

 

 Safety - 2.7% at 57 (Per PEPRA) 

 Safety - 2.0% at 50 ( Per CLASSIC) 

 
 New employees hired on/after 1/1/2013 will receive the Tier Three formula of 2.7% @ 57, three year average final 
compensation. (*Per AB340 California Pension Reform Act)  



  

9 

 
ARTICLE 14 SICK LEAVE 
 
1.  Fire Captains and Engineers working a fifty-six (56) hour schedule shall accrue sick leave at the rate of 
seven and one half (7.5) shifts (180 hours) annually, up to a maximum accrual of one hundred-twenty (120) 
shifts (2880 hours). 
 
2.  Sick leave shall be accrued during the first eighteen (18) months of the probationary period, but may 
only be taken after the twelfth (12th) month of employment. 
 
3.  Employees accrue sick leave on a monthly pro-rated basis.  
 
4.  With exception of retirement, employees will not be entitled to compensation of accrued sick leave.  At 
retirement, the employee will be compensated for accrued sick leave as follows: 
 
(a)  If one hundred percent (100%) of benefit has not been attained will be applied towards service credit 
with CalPERS. 
 
(b)  If one hundred percent (100%) of benefit has been attained (to be determined by CalPERS), employee 
will be paid fifty percent (50%) of unused sick leave, up to a maximum of ninety (90) eight-hour days or 
thirty (30) shifts (720 hours).  This is to be paid to the employee in cash at the employee’s hourly rate of 
pay at the time of retirement. 
 
5.  Sick leave may be utilized for physical illness or physical incapacity caused by factors over which the 
employee has no reasonable immediate control.  Refer to District criteria and procedures on sick leave 
usage. 
 
6.  Safety employees shall be entitled to use three (3) shifts of their sick leave during the year for the care 
of newborn infants.    
 
7.  The employee shall be entitled to use ten (10) eight hour days or six (6) shifts of their sick leave during 
the year for the care of immediate family members based on the following criteria: 
 

(a) Hospitalization of an immediate family member or member of the immediate household for 
whom the employee may claim a Federal tax exemption or is responsible for. 

 
(b) Care of a member of the immediate family who is seriously ill, incapacitated or injured.  

 
(c) Care of newborn infants. 

 
(d) Immediate family shall be restricted to those listed in Article 14, Funeral Leave. 

 
8. The District can authorize the use of family sick leave, in excess of ten (10) eight hour days or six (6) 

shifts, in those instances where it is necessary for an employee to care for an immediate family member 
who has a serious long term illness, injury or incapacitation. It will be the individual employee’s 
responsibility to request the use of additional accrued sick leave for this purpose. Appropriate 
documentation of the long term illness, injury or incapacitation is to be submitted to the Chief for 
consideration. 

 
9.  When applicable, “Federal Family Medical Leave” runs concurrently with sick leave. 
 
10. The District has the right to request proof of illness if there is a question of the validity of the illness or 
the ability of the employee to return to duty. 
 
ARTICLE 15 FUNERAL LEAVE 
 
1. In the event of a death in the immediate family of an employee, the employee shall, upon request, be 

granted such time off with pay as is necessary to make arrangements for the funeral and attend same 
not to exceed six (6) eight-hour, or two (2) regularly scheduled shifts (48 hours). This provision does 
not apply if a death occurs while the employee is on leave of absence, layoff or sick leave. For the 



  

10 

purposes of this provision, the immediate family shall be restricted to the employee's spouse, father, 
mother, brother, sister, child, in-laws, grandchildren, grandparents, or domestic partner and any other 
person regularly residing in the employees home as a family member. 

 
2.  Substantiation of the death may be required by the Chief. 
 
3.  Funeral Leave applies only to instances in which the employee attends the funeral, or is required to 
make funeral arrangements, but is not applicable for other purposes such as settling the estate of the 
deceased. 
 
ARTICLE 16 VACATION 
 

1. Fire Captains and Engineers shall accrue vacation leave as follows:  
    Years of Service    Shifts         Annual Hours        Cap 

        1 through 5 8 192 384 

        6 through 10 10 240 480 

      11 through 15 11 264 528 

      16 through 20 13 312 624 

21+ 14 336 672 

 
2.  Vacation leave shall be accrued during the eighteen (18) month probationary period; however, no 
vacation leave will be granted until the employee has completed one (1) full year of employment based on 
the employee's anniversary date of hire. 
 
3.  Employees accrue vacation leave on a monthly pro-rated basis.  
 
4.  Cap On Benefits: Employees are encouraged to use all earned vacation leave each year.  The maximum 
benefits an employee may have at any time shall equal two years’ vacation accrual (based on the 
employee’s accrual rate).  If the employee’s earned but unused vacation leave reaches the maximum, the 
employee will not accrue any additional benefits.  If the employee later uses enough vacation leave to fall 
below the maximum, he/she will resume earning vacation benefits. 
 
5.  Employees who terminate or retire will be paid for their accrued and unused vacation leave at their 
current hourly rate of pay.   
 
6.  Use of vacation time shall be charged to each employee at the rate of one hour for each hour of continued 
absence the employee would have normally worked.  Vacation requests shall be made as outlined in District 
policy. 
 
ARTICLE 17 MILITARY LEAVE 
 
1.  Leave is granted to employees ordered to active military service or training in accordance with the 
provisions of applicable state and federal law. 
 
 
ARTICLE 18 SHIFT TRADE 
 
1.  Safety employees shall have the right to exchange shifts when approved by the Chief and the change 
does not interfere with the operation of the District.  All trades shall comply with current approved 
procedures and shall be at no cost to the District. 
 
ARTICLE 19 HEALTH INSURANCE AND EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM  
  
1.  The District currently provides health insurance plans for employees and their eligible dependents. As 
of June 1, 2017, Health care insurance plans currently include the CalPERS Health Program. 
 
2. The District shall contribute an equal amount equal to 100% of the entire cost of the respective dental 

and vision insurance coverage. Delta Care USA Gold and VSP Gold for vision.  
 



  

11 

3. The District shall contribute $136.00 $143.00 per month as set forth by the Resolution Fixing the 
Employer’s Contribution under the Public Employee’s Medical and m Hospital Care Act (PEMHCA). 
 
4. In addition to PEMHCA employer’s contribution, the District shall contribute, based on the individual 
employee’s family status, an amount not to exceed specific premium costs associated with the Kaiser 
Premium HMO Health of $1,997.45. The Kaiser Premium HMO Health Plan was chosen by Kenwood 
Professional Firefighters and the administrative staff as the plan to use for a cap. 
 
(a)  Employees who choose a health plan that exceeds the limits set herein, will be required to pay the 
difference in premium through payroll deduction.   
 
5.  The District also provides, at no cost to the employee, the "Employee Assistance Program", sponsored 
by the District Insurance carrier FDAC/FASIS.  This provision is not applicable to retiree's. 
 
6.  The District will not be liable for costs associated with any other health insurance benefit plans a retired 
employee joins. 
 
7.  The District maintains the right to change health plan providers as circumstances warrant. 
 
8. If the employee elects not to have coverage, under the District's health insurance, the employee must 
provide proof of coverage under an alternate policy and the employee may be required to provide proof of 
insurance any time at the discretion of the District.  
 
ARTICLE 20 UNIFORMS 
 
1.  All employees in this representation unit who customarily and regularly wear uniforms, prescribed by the 
Chief, during scheduled duty hours, shall be covered by the following "Uniform Replacement Program".  
The District shall replace worn or damaged articles of uniform in kind based on the following:  
 
(a)  Uniform shirt, pant, T-shirt, work boots (as opposed to dress shoes) jacket or job shirt as needed. 
 
(b)  Dress uniform, white shirt and black tie, as needed, each five (5) years. 
 
2.  Damaged and/or worn articles of uniform shall be turned into the Chief who shall determine if the article 
warrants replacement.  Items damaged as the result of the employee's negligence or carelessness will not 
be replaced in kind by the District under this program and may not be worn while on duty. 
 
3.  As an exception to the foregoing, the District will replace in kind those articles of uniform listed in 
paragraph (A-1) above which, in the judgment of the Chief, have been damaged or destroyed as the result 
of unusual circumstances beyond the control of the employee incurred in the performance of his/her official 
duties. 
 
4.  Article of uniform provided under this program shall remain the property of the District and shall be turned 
into the Chief when replaced in kind or when the employee retires or terminates his/her employment with 
the District for any reason. 
 
ARTICLE 21 PROBATION 
 
1.  All newly hired employees covered by this Memorandum of Understanding shall be required to serve an 
eighteen (18) month probationary period.  An employee may be dismissed for any reason during the 
probationary period without right of appeal to the grievance procedure. 
 
ARTICLE 22 RESIDENCY 
 
1.  There is no residency requirement for employees in this representation unit. 
 
ARTICLE 23 PROFESSIONAL STAFFING LEVELS 
 
District station staffing will meet the following criteria: 
 



  

12 

1.  If an overtime shift becomes available, a Kenwood Professional Firefighter will be hired to fill the shift.  
 
2.  Under supervision of Management, Kenwood Professional Firefighters shall manage the overtime relief 
program. 
 
3.  The District reserves the right to utilize management to cover day time hours, 08:00 hours to 17:00 
hours, as the need arises.   
 
ARTICLE 24 DISCIPLINARY ACTION 
 
1.  The District may dismiss, suspend or demote an employee for just cause.  Appeals from disciplinary 
action should be filed through Grievance Procedures. 
 
ARTICLE 25 LAYOFF AND REHIRE 
 
1.  A District employees' departmental seniority date shall be established when the employee is designated 
as having regular status (as opposed to temporary status) within the District.  Where employees are hired 
or promoted on the same date, the order of seniority either department or classification, shall be based on 
the respective position each such employee was assigned on the eligibility list (e.g., the employee highest 
on the eligibility list will be accorded the most seniority). 
  
2.  If the need for layoff does arise, said layoff shall come first from the employee with the least departmental 
seniority regardless of rank. 
 
3.  No new employees shall be hired until the laid off employee(s) has been given the opportunity to be 
reinstated.  The last such employee laid off shall be the first rehired, provided not more than eighteen (18) 
months, per Section 901-A of the "Personnel Selection and Hiring Rules", has elapsed from the date of lay 
off.   
 
(a)  If a former District employee has been separated from the District for a period of more than six (6) 
months they shall, before being considered for reinstatement, pass a physical examination and be held to 
the hiring criteria in effect at the time of their layoff. 
 
(b)  A reinstated District employee will have six (6) months, from the date of reinstatement, to successfully 
update all certifications that they held prior to layoff.  
 
ARTICLE 26 GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE 
 
1.  Definition:  A grievance is any dispute which involves the interpretation or application of any provisions 
of this Memorandum of Understanding; disciplinary action; or rules, regulations, resolutions, ordinances 
and existing practices which govern personnel practices and working conditions. 
 
2.  A grievance shall be processed in the following manner: 
 
(a)  The Professional Firefighters' Grievance Committee, upon receiving a written and signed petition, shall 
determine if a grievance exits.  If in their opinion no grievance exists, no further action is necessary.  This 
does not limit the rights of the individual employee to pursue the grievance on their own. 
 
(b)  If a grievance does exist they shall within fifteen (15) business days after the event or at such time that 
they became aware that a grievable event occurred, with or without the physical presence of the aggrieved 
employee, present the grievance to the Chief of the District for adjustment. 
 
(c)  If within fifteen (15) business days after submission to the Chief, the grievance has not been settled, it 
shall then be submitted to the Chairman of the Board of Director's "Personnel Committee" for adjustment. 
 
(d)  If within fifteen (15) business days after submission to the "Personnel Committee" the grievance has 
not been settled, the District hereby recognizes the right of the aggrieved employee to seek such further 
relief as may be granted under California law. 
 
(e)  A "Class Action Grievance" may be filed and pursued by any employee.  



  

13 

 
(f)  The individual employee shall have the right to representation at any or all steps of the grievance 
process. 
 
ARTICLE 27 REPRESENTATION 
 
1.  If the employee desires the assistance of a Kenwood Professional Firefighter representative, as provided 
in Step 2 (b) of Article 30, entitled "Grievance Procedure", the District agrees to permit one (1) 
representative, designated by the grievant, reasonable time off during regular work hours without loss of 
compensation or other benefits for the purpose of taking up said grievance.  The grievant and/or the 
authorized Kenwood Professional Firefighter representative shall obtain the approval of the Chief or other 
authorized management official before leaving his/her duty or work station or assignment for the purpose 
of processing a grievance. 
 
ARTICLE 28 NON-STRIKE AGREEMENT 
 
1.  The members of the Kenwood Professional Firefighters', agree that they will not engage in any strikes, 
slow-downs, work stoppage, or interfere with the operation of the Kenwood Fire Protection District. 
 
ARTICLE 29 RULES AND REGULATIONS 
 
1.  The Kenwood Professional Firefighters', agrees that they shall comply with the District’s rules and 
regulations including those relating to conduct and work performance.  The District agrees the application 
of departmental rules and regulations which affect District employee working conditions and performance 
shall be subject to the grievance procedure.  The Kenwood Professional Firefighters', agrees that the 
District shall have the right to modify, alter or revise these rules and regulations.  In the event the District 
does modify the rules and regulations, it shall give the Kenwood Professional Firefighters’ advance written 
notice of the revisions, modifications or alterations and shall append a copy of the revised rules and 
regulations to this Memorandum of Understanding. 
 
ARTICLE 30 NO DISCRIMINATION 
 
1.  There shall be no discrimination of any kind because of race, creed, color, national origin, gender, 
ancestry, political or religious opinion or activities, sexual orientation or marital status, medical condition or 
disability (as defined in state and federal law) except where physical strength, ability and agility are bona 
fide occupational qualifications;  activities as described in the Meyers-Milias-Brown Act, and, to the extent 
prohibited by State and Federal law, A.D.A, age (over 40); provided, however, nothing herein shall be 
deemed to authorize the conduct of political, religious or activities on Employer time or with Employer 
equipment or Employer supplies. 
 
 
ARTICLE 31 TERM 
 
1.  The term of this Memorandum of Understanding shall be July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022. 
 
ARTICLE 32 EXISTING BENEFITS CONTINUED 
 
1.  Except as provided herein, this Memorandum of Understanding does not modify existing benefits, 
policies or procedures, nor does it modify provision of the prior Memorandum of Understanding applicable 
to the employees covered by this Memorandum of Understanding.  Such benefits, policies, procedures and 
provisions as remain unmodified shall continue in full force and effect throughout the term of this 
Memorandum of Understanding. 
 
2.  Neither party hereto waives the right in future negotiations, to raise or urge additions, amendments, 
revisions, deletions, or other changes to any provisions herein. 
 
 
 
 
 



  

14 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereby have executed this Memorandum of Understanding this day 
of ________________________ 
 
 Kenwood Professional    Kenwood Fire 
 Firefighters'     Protection District 
  
 
 By:______________________________    By:______________________________ 
      Japen Soto, Fire Captain            Date         August Moretti, President              Date 

                       
 
 By:______________________________            By:______________________________ 
      Scott Meyer, Fire Captain           Date           Daren Bellach, Clerk                     Date 

               
 

By:______________________________             
      Bob Molesworth, Engineer          Date       

 
 

By:_________________________________ 
          Dean Martin, Engineer       Date 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



  

15 

 
APPENDIX ‘A’ 

        
SALARY PLAN 

MONTHLY SALARIES 
 

July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022 
 
 

 
All classifications reflect salary increase or modification as follows: 
 
 
Fire Captain: 07/01/2021-06/30/2022 
 
  Step A  Step B  Step C  Step D  Step E 
 
Annual  68,108.07 71,513.48 75,089.15 78,843.61 82,785.79 
 
Monthly  5,675.68 5,959.46 6,257.43 6,570.30 6,898.82 
 
Hourly  23.33  24.49  25.72  27.01  28.36 
 
 
Engineer: 07/01/2021-06/30/2022 
 

Step A  Step B  Step C  Step D  Step E 
 
Annual  58,164.35 61,072.57 64,126.20 67,332.51 70,699.13 
 
Monthly  4,847.03 5,089.38 5,343.85 5,611.05 5,891.60 
 
Hourly  19.92  20.92  21.97  23.06  24.22 
 
 

 



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

  Kenwood Fire District        

COUNTY OF   Sonoma   , STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

 

IN THE MATTER OF: 

 

Resolution Number:  21-22-01   

Approving the Department of Forestry and Fire Protection Agreement #___7GF21057_ for services from the date of 

last signatory on page 1 of the Agreement to June 30, 2022 under the Rural Fire Capacity Program of the Cooperative 

Forestry Assistance Act of 1978.  

 

 BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the  Kenwood Fire District, 

that said Board does hereby approve the Agreement with the California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection dated 

as of the last signatory date on page 1 of the Agreement, and any amendments thereto. This Agreement provides for an 

award, during the term of this Agreement, under the Volunteer Fire Assistance Program of the Cooperative Fire 

Assistance Act of 1978 during the State Fiscal Year 2021-22 up to and no more than the amount of $__5,900.00______. 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that    August Moretti     of said Board 

be and hereby is authorized to sign and execute said Agreement and any amendments on behalf of the  Kenwood Fire 

District . 

 

 The foregoing resolution was duly passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of the  Kenwood Fire District, 

at a regular meeting thereof, held on the   day of  9/14/2021,  

by the following vote: 

 

AYES:            

                                                                                                         _______________________________ 

         Signature, Board of Directors Member 

NAYS:          

         __August Moretti____Chair________        

ABSENT:        Printed Name and Title 

 

_______________________________ 

Signature, Board of Directors Member 

 

__Daymon Doss____Asst. Chair______ 

Printed Name and Title 

------CERTIFICATION OF RESOLUTION------ 

ATTEST: 
 

I ____Daren Bellach_________, Clerk of the  Kenwood Fire District ,  
County of Sonoma California do hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of the original Resolution Number 21-

22-01. 

 

WITNESS MY HAND OR THE SEAL OF THE  Kenwood Fire District , on  

this  14  day of  September, 2021. 

 

OFFICIAL SEAL 

OR NOTARY CERTIFICATON 

      

Signature 

 

Clerk of the Board – Kenwood Fire District        

Title and Name of Local Agency 

 

 



W1

C
O

V
E

R
 S

H
E

E
T

ado
be 

ass
ocia

tes
, in

c.
12

20
 N

. D
ut

to
n 

A
ve

., 
Sa

nt
a 

Ro
sa

, C
A

 9
54

01
P.

 (7
07

) 5
41

-2
30

0 
 F

. (
70

7)
 5

41
-2

30
1

W
eb

sit
e:

 w
w

w
.a

do
be

in
c.

co
m

"A
 S

er
vi

ce
 Y

ou
 C

an
 C

ou
nt

 O
n!

"

ci
vi

l e
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

I l
an

d 
su

rv
ey

in
g 

I w
as

te
w

at
er

D
R

IP
 D

IS
P

E
R

S
A

L 
TY

P
E

 C
O

M
M

E
R

C
IA

L
S

E
W

A
G

E
 D

IS
P

O
S

A
L 

S
Y

S
TE

M

A
P

N
 0

50
-2

75
-0

49

SHEET INDEX

LOCATION MAP

FILL NOTES

CONCRETE TANK DEMOLITION NOTES

CONCRETE SEPTIC TANK NOTES

CONCRETE PUMP SUMP NOTES

SUBSURFACE DRIP ADDITIONAL NOTES

SUBSURFACE DRIP NOTES

GENERAL NOTES

DRIP DISPERSAL TYPE
 COMMERCIAL WASTEWATER SYSTEM

9045 HWY 12
Kenwood, California

APN 050-275-049

ENGINEERING NOTES

SITE



LOT  3 LOT  1LOT  2

SEPTIC SYSTEM PLAN

DESIGN CRITERIA

W2

S
E

P
TI

C
 S

Y
S

TE
M

 P
LA

N

ado
be 

ass
ocia

tes
, in

c.
12

20
 N

. D
ut

to
n 

A
ve

., 
Sa

nt
a 

Ro
sa

, C
A

 9
54

01
P.

 (7
07

) 5
41

-2
30

0 
 F

. (
70

7)
 5

41
-2

30
1

W
eb

sit
e:

 w
w

w
.a

do
be

in
c.

co
m

"A
 S

er
vi

ce
 Y

ou
 C

an
 C

ou
nt

 O
n!

"

ci
vi

l e
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

I l
an

d 
su

rv
ey

in
g 

I w
as

te
w

at
er

D
R

IP
 D

IS
P

E
R

S
A

L 
TY

P
E

 C
O

M
M

E
R

C
IA

L
S

E
W

A
G

E
 D

IS
P

O
S

A
L 

S
Y

S
TE

M

A
P

N
 0

50
-2

75
-0

49

DRIP IRRIGATION SYSTEM DOSING NOTE

NOTES

RANDOLPH AVE

H
W

Y
 1

2



W3

D
E

TA
IL

S

ado
be 

ass
ocia

tes
, in

c.
12

20
 N

. D
ut

to
n 

A
ve

., 
Sa

nt
a 

Ro
sa

, C
A

 9
54

01
P.

 (7
07

) 5
41

-2
30

0 
 F

. (
70

7)
 5

41
-2

30
1

W
eb

sit
e:

 w
w

w
.a

do
be

in
c.

co
m

"A
 S

er
vi

ce
 Y

ou
 C

an
 C

ou
nt

 O
n!

"

ci
vi

l e
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

I l
an

d 
su

rv
ey

in
g 

I w
as

te
w

at
er

D
R

IP
 D

IS
P

E
R

S
A

L 
TY

P
E

 C
O

M
M

E
R

C
IA

L
S

E
W

A
G

E
 D

IS
P

O
S

A
L 

S
Y

S
TE

M

A
P

N
 0

50
-2

75
-0

49

SINGLE ZONE SCHEMATIC



Incorporated

TM

Orenco Systems

AdvanTex  Treatment System

AX 20 Series - Mode 3b GEOFLOW ©

OR OVER 1/2 INCH PVC
GLUE INTO 3/4 INCH PVC.

08-02

504LS

GEOFLOW (LTSLIP-600)  ADAPTER

GEOFLOW WASTEFLOW DRIPLINE

1" PVC PIPE

PVC TEE 

GEOFLOW ©

FLUSH RETURN

09-02

SIMPLE WASTEFLOW HEADWORKS BOX - DIMENSIONS

4.75"

12.5"

1" AND 3/4" MODELS

FROM PUMP

FIELD
FROM

16 "

TO FIELD
4.25"

12"

15 "

25 "

577

GEOFLOW ©

GEOFLOW LOCKSLIP COUPLING (LTC-600)

09-02

LOCKSLIP COUPLING (LTC-600)
501LS

GEOFLOW WASTEFLOW DRIPLINE

575
SIMPLE WASTEFLOW HEADWORKS BOX - AUTOMATIC
SCHEMATIC -  WHW-.75 / AUT

09-02 GEOFLOW ©

GEOFLOW ©09-02

W4

D
E

TA
IL

S

ado
be 

ass
ocia

tes
, in

c.
12

20
 N

. D
ut

to
n 

A
ve

., 
Sa

nt
a 

Ro
sa

, C
A

 9
54

01
P.

 (7
07

) 5
41

-2
30

0 
 F

. (
70

7)
 5

41
-2

30
1

W
eb

sit
e:

 w
w

w
.a

do
be

in
c.

co
m

"A
 S

er
vi

ce
 Y

ou
 C

an
 C

ou
nt

 O
n!

"

ci
vi

l e
ng

in
ee

rin
g 

I l
an

d 
su

rv
ey

in
g 

I w
as

te
w

at
er

D
R

IP
 D

IS
P

E
R

S
A

L 
TY

P
E

 C
O

M
M

E
R

C
IA

L
S

E
W

A
G

E
 D

IS
P

O
S

A
L 

S
Y

S
TE

M

A
P

N
 0

50
-2

75
-0

49

TRENCH SECTION &

08-02

655
MANIFOLD DETAIL

GEOFLOW ©

LOCKSLIP COUPLING LOOP507LS
B

GEOFLOW WASTEFLOW DRIPLINE

GEOFLOW WASTEFLOW DRIPLINE

GEOFLOW LOCKSLIP COUPLING (LTC-600)

GEOFLOW LOCKSLIP COUPLING (LTC-600)

NOTE: IF USING FLEX PVC LOOP,  CONNECTIONS SHALL BE
            GEOFLOW LOCKSLIP ADAPTER (LTSLIP-600) TO PVC COUPLING

09-02

FLEX PVC OR
BLANK GEOFLOW  WASTEFLOW DRIPLINE

GEOFLOW ©





















Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 1,517,103.94
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 29 items
Check 07/27/2021 2361 Johnston/Thomas X -5,120.33 -5,120.33
Check 07/27/2021 2360 Sonia E. Taylor X -2,043.76 -7,164.09
Check 08/02/2021 ach CALPERS Health X -9,373.43 -16,537.52
Check 08/02/2021 ach CALPERS Retirem... X -2,079.79 -18,617.31
Check 08/02/2021 ach CALPERS Retirem... X -2,005.79 -20,623.10
Bill Pmt -Check 08/10/2021 2367 F A I R A X -17,353.00 -37,976.10
Bill Pmt -Check 08/10/2021 2374 Rosatti Consulting X -7,980.00 -45,956.10
Bill Pmt -Check 08/10/2021 2365 Cardmember Service X -4,676.65 -50,632.75
Bill Pmt -Check 08/10/2021 2373 North Bay Petroleum X -1,987.99 -52,620.74
Bill Pmt -Check 08/10/2021 2371 Marshall's Machine ... X -1,280.58 -53,901.32
Bill Pmt -Check 08/10/2021 2363 AIR EXCHANGE, I... X -683.13 -54,584.45
Bill Pmt -Check 08/10/2021 2369 IBS of North Bay X -397.70 -54,982.15
Bill Pmt -Check 08/10/2021 2368 Golden Gate North X -216.47 -55,198.62
Bill Pmt -Check 08/10/2021 2372 New York Life X -171.00 -55,369.62
Bill Pmt -Check 08/10/2021 2366 E D D X -168.00 -55,537.62
Bill Pmt -Check 08/10/2021 2375 TIAA COMMERCIA... X -167.09 -55,704.71
Bill Pmt -Check 08/10/2021 2364 Burton's Fire, Inc. X -31.93 -55,736.64
Transfer 08/11/2021 X -23,636.52 -79,373.16
Check 08/14/2021 2376 Golden State Emer... X -4,163.31 -83,536.47
Check 08/14/2021 2377 Bauer Compressors X -1,662.33 -85,198.80
Check 08/20/2021 ACH CALPERS Retirem... X -2,005.79 -87,204.59
Check 08/20/2021 ACH CALPERS Retirem... X -1,879.79 -89,084.38
Check 08/20/2021 ach CalPERS X -700.00 -89,784.38
Check 08/23/2021 Choice Builder X -735.12 -90,519.50
Transfer 08/25/2021 X -20,115.54 -110,635.04
Check 08/27/2021 ach CALPERS Retirem... X -2,038.17 -112,673.21
Check 08/27/2021 ach CALPERS Retirem... X -1,822.66 -114,495.87
Check 08/27/2021 2380 Martin, Dean X -387.60 -114,883.47
Check 08/27/2021 2378 Bellach, Daren X -387.60 -115,271.07

Total Checks and Payments -115,271.07 -115,271.07

Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Deposit 08/10/2021 X 3,928.92 3,928.92
Deposit 08/27/2021 X 1,162.80 5,091.72

Total Deposits and Credits 5,091.72 5,091.72

Total Cleared Transactions -110,179.35 -110,179.35

Cleared Balance -110,179.35 1,406,924.59

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 4 items

Check 08/02/2021 2362 CA State Firefighter... -2,720.00 -2,720.00
Bill Pmt -Check 08/10/2021 2370 Infante, Susan -55.00 -2,775.00
Check 08/27/2021 2379 Tedrick, Colin -387.60 -3,162.60
Check 08/27/2021 2381 Liebert Cassidy Whi... -62.00 -3,224.60

Total Checks and Payments -3,224.60 -3,224.60

Total Uncleared Transactions -3,224.60 -3,224.60

Register Balance as of 08/31/2021 -113,403.95 1,403,699.99

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items

Check 09/02/2021 ach CALPERS Health -9,373.43 -9,373.43
Bill Pmt -Check 09/02/2021 2382 New York Life -171.00 -9,544.43

Total Checks and Payments -9,544.43 -9,544.43

Total New Transactions -9,544.43 -9,544.43

Ending Balance -122,948.38 1,394,155.56

2:22 PM Kenwood Fire Protection District
09/03/21 Reconciliation Detail

1031 · Exchange Operating, Period Ending 08/31/2021

Page 1



KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICTKENWOOD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICTKENWOOD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICTKENWOOD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
PO BOX 249PO BOX 249PO BOX 249PO BOX 249
KENWOOD CA 95452KENWOOD CA 95452KENWOOD CA 95452KENWOOD CA 95452

DEBITS

CHECKS
Number Date Amount

* Skip in check sequence

Date Description Subtractions

Number Date Amount

Account number      1090042720
Avg collected balance      $1,459,916

Beginning balance      $1,517,103.94
Total additions         5,091.72
Total subtractions       115,271.07
Ending balance      $1,406,924.59

08-03 ' ACH Withdrawal       2,005.79

08-03 ' ACH Withdrawal       2,079.79

08-03 ' ACH Withdrawal       9,373.43

2360 08-05       2,043.76
2361 08-02       5,120.33
2363 * 08-17         683.13
2364 08-17          31.93
2365 08-16       4,676.65
2366 08-16         168.00
2367 08-19      17,353.00
2368 08-16         216.47
2369 08-18         397.70
2371 * 08-13       1,280.58

2372 08-19         171.00
2373 08-17       1,987.99
2374 08-16       7,980.00
2375 08-20         167.09
2376 08-20       4,163.31
2377 08-20       1,662.33
2378 08-31         387.60
2380 * 08-31         387.60

Last statement: July 31, 2021
This statement: August 31, 2021
Total days in statement period: 31

Page 1 of 2
1090042720
( 0)

Direct inquiries to:
707 524-3000

Exchange Bank
P O Box 403
Santa Rosa CA 95402

CALPERS 3100 100000016459487

Kenwood Fire Protectio

CALPERS 3100 100000016459523

Kenwood Fire Protectio

CALPERS 1800 100000016496431

Kenwood Fire Protectio

 Public Funds Checking Public Funds Checking Public Funds Checking Public Funds Checking



DAILY BALANCES

CREDITS
Date Description Additions

Date Amount

Date Description Subtractions

Date Amount Date Amount
07-31      1,517,103.94
08-02      1,511,983.61
08-03      1,498,524.60
08-05      1,496,480.84
08-11      1,476,773.24

08-11 Deposit       3,928.92

08-11 ' Internet/Phone Txfr      23,636.52

08-13      1,475,492.66
08-16      1,462,451.54
08-17      1,459,748.49
08-18      1,459,350.79
08-19      1,441,826.79

08-20      1,435,834.06
08-23      1,430,513.36

08-23 ' ACH Withdrawal         700.00

08-23 ' ACH Withdrawal         735.12

08-23 ' ACH Withdrawal       1,879.79

08-23 ' ACH Withdrawal       2,005.79

08-26      1,410,397.82

08-26 ' Internet/Phone Txfr      20,115.54

08-30      1,406,536.99

08-30 ' ACH Withdrawal       1,822.66

08-30 ' ACH Withdrawal       2,038.17

08-31      1,406,924.59

08-31 Deposit       1,162.80

KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT     Page 2 of 2
August 31, 2021      1090042720

REF 2232101L FUNDS TRANSFER TO DEP XXXXXX2200

FROM ONLINE FUNDS TRANSFER VIA

CALPERS 1900 100000016512663

Kenwood Fire Protectio

CHOICE BUILDER ONLIN PMNT 210821

Kenwood Fire Protectio

CALPERS 3100 100000016492556

Kenwood Fire Protectio

CALPERS 3100 100000016492514

Kenwood Fire Protectio

REF 2381218L FUNDS TRANSFER TO DEP XXXXXX2200

FROM ONLINE PAYROLL TRANSFER 0

CALPERS 3100 100000016492535

Kenwood Fire Protectio

CALPERS 3100 100000016492574

Kenwood Fire Protectio

           Thank you for banking with Exchange Bank



 3:49 PM

 08/06/21
 Kenwood Fire Protection District

Claims Detail
August 10, 2021

Date Num Name Memo S. O. # Check # Open Balance

07/28/2021 L1494039568 E D D 944-0752-5 5911 168.00

08/06/2021 Premium New York Life 988527634 5925 171.00

07/31/2021 Inv. #3211825 North Bay Petroleum Diesel 7201 1,987.99

08/01/2021 Invoice TIAA COMMERCIAL FINANCE, INC COPIER LEASE 20302720 6400 167.09

07/23/2021 Inv. #91605257 AIR EXCHANGE, INC. CP Covers/Fuses 6180 683.13

07/23/2021 Inv. S 53799 Burton's Fire, Inc. 3160 Handle 6140 31.93

06/21/2021 PGE Cardmember Service 4/28-5/26 7320 918.80

07/01/2021 Comcast Cardmember Service 6/2-7/1 6040 109.92

07/09/2021 GoDaddy Cardmember Service Monthly Hosting 6457 19.99

07/07/2021 Peterson Cardmember Service 3160 Repair 6140 165.05

06/20/2021 ATT Cardmember Service Cell Phones 6040 333.87

07/17/2021 747917 Cardmember Service Blue Def 7201 27.23

07/16/2021 F D A C Cardmember Service 21/22 Membership 6280 187.50

07/16/2021 Kenwood Water Cardmember Service June Service 7320 198.55

07/16/2021 Frontier Cardmember Service Telephone 6040 293.50

07/16/2021 Frontier Cardmember Service Fax Line 6040 63.66

07/10/2021 Verizon Cardmember Service Long Distance 6040 3.09

07/19/2021 PGE Cardmember Service 5/27-6/27 6040 1,294.20

07/03/2021 Amazon Cardmember Service Cleaning Supplies 6080 -38.83

06/22/2021 Amazon Cardmember Service Kitchen Supplies 6080 41.76

06/22/2021 Amazon Cardmember Service Office Supplies 6080 30.38

06/22/2021 Amazon Cardmember Service Cleaning Supplies 6080 68.16

06/22/2021 Amazon Cardmember Service Cleaning Supplies 6080 64.50

07/13/2021 Stone Mountain Cardmember Service Radio Lapel 6880 774.93

07/01/2021 Amazon Cardmember Service Cleaning Supplies 6080 40.40

07/05/2021 Amazon Cardmember Service Cleaning Supplies 6080 50.92

07/13/2021 Amazon Cardmember Service Office Supplies 6400 29.07

07/16/2021 Inv. #2021-39 F A I R A FY 21/22 Property & Liability Ins. Pkg. Policy 6100 17,353.00

07/01/2021 Inv. #910154 Golden Gate North Cleaning Supplies 6080 216.47

07/19/2021 Inv. #111550 IBS of North Bay Supplies 6880 397.70

 Page 1 of 2



 3:49 PM

 08/06/21
 Kenwood Fire Protection District

Claims Detail
August 10, 2021

07/16/2021 Postage Infante, Susan USPS 6400 55.00

06/10/2021 Inv. #40743 Marshall's Machine Shop, Inc. 3197 Repair/Alternator 6140 1,280.58

07/23/2021 Inv. #3.2021 Rosatti Consulting Public Affairs Consulting 7005 2,980.00

07/23/2021 Inv. 2.2021 Rosatti Consulting Public Affairs Consulting 7005 5,000.00

7/27/2021 Invoices Sonia Taylor Artwork/Mailing/Printing for Tax Measure 7005 2360 2,043.76

7/20/2021 39557/40364 Johnston/Thomas Legal Services 7005 2361 5,120.33

8/2/2021 Inv. 12140 CA State Firefighters Assoc. 21/22 Membership 6280 2362 2,720.00

7/14/2021 Classic Calpers Retirement 06/14/21-06/27/21 5923 ACH 1,890.84

7/14/2021 Pepra Calpers Retirement 06/14/21-06/27/21 5923 ACH 1,605.66

7/27/2021 Classic Calpers Retirement 06/28/21-07/11/21 5923 ACH 2,077.75

7/27/2021 Pepra Calpers Retirement 06/28/21-07/11/21 5923 ACH 2,045.07

8/2/2021 Classic Calpers Retirement 07/12/21-07/25/21 5923 ACH 2,005.79

8/2/2021 Pepra Calpers Retirement 07/12/21-07/25/21 5923 ACH 2,079.79

8/2/2021 Health Calpers Health August Premium 5930 ACH 9,373.43

8/20/2021 Vision/Dental Choice Builder September Premium 5930 ACH 735.12

08/10/2021 Claims Total 66,866.08

Signature:     ________________________________________ Title:   Director

Signature:     ________________________________________ Title:   Director

Signature:     ________________________________________ Title:   Director

Signature:     ________________________________________ Title:   Director

Signature:     ________________________________________ Title:   Director

 Page 2 of 2



Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 5,177.17
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 11 items
Check 12/31/2020 50168 Branconi, Mark X -169.18 -169.18
Check 07/16/2021 50224 Uboldi, Robert X -139.20 -308.38
Check 07/30/2021 50233 Todd, Douglas X -1,379.78 -1,688.16
Check 07/30/2021 50234 Uboldi, Robert X -239.19 -1,927.35
Check 07/30/2021 50229 McIntosh, Dennis X -70.68 -1,998.03
Check 08/13/2021 ACH DIRECT DEPOSIT ... X -16,006.08 -18,004.11
Check 08/13/2021 ACH PAYROLL TAX PA... X -5,747.78 -23,751.89
Check 08/13/2021 ACH IBS PR Fee X -88.60 -23,840.49
Check 08/27/2021 ach DIRECT DEPOSIT ... X -13,980.02 -37,820.51
Check 08/27/2021 ach PAYROLL TAX PA... X -4,467.01 -42,287.52
Check 08/27/2021 ach IBS PR Fee X -91.15 -42,378.67

Total Checks and Payments -42,378.67 -42,378.67

Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Transfer 08/11/2021 X 23,636.52 23,636.52
Transfer 08/25/2021 X 20,115.54 43,752.06

Total Deposits and Credits 43,752.06 43,752.06

Total Cleared Transactions 1,373.39 1,373.39

Cleared Balance 1,373.39 6,550.56

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 24 items

Check 04/24/2020 50073 Moretti, August J -70.67 -70.67
Check 04/24/2020 50076 Seitz, Caylie -20.00 -90.67
Check 04/24/2020 50074 Paolini, Travis -20.00 -110.67
Check 07/31/2020 50112 Seitz, Caylie -20.00 -130.67
Check 01/29/2021 50179 Moretti, August J -70.68 -201.35
Check 04/23/2021 50193 Cooper, John -70.67 -272.02
Check 04/23/2021 50199 Moretti, August J -70.67 -342.69
Check 06/04/2021 50210 Lopez, Daniel -101.40 -444.09
Check 06/18/2021 50217 Uboldi, Robert -139.20 -583.29
Check 06/18/2021 50214 Sears, Chase -101.40 -684.69
Check 06/30/2021 50218 Sears, Chase -101.40 -786.09
Check 06/30/2021 50219 Tedrick, Colin -101.40 -887.49
Check 07/16/2021 50222 Sears, Chase -101.41 -988.90
Check 07/30/2021 50227 Gulson, Benjamin -100.00 -1,088.90
Check 07/30/2021 50230 Miller, Zack -100.00 -1,188.90
Check 07/30/2021 50228 Lopez, Daniel -80.00 -1,268.90
Check 07/30/2021 50231 Moretti, August J -70.68 -1,339.58
Check 07/30/2021 50225 Cooper, John -70.68 -1,410.26
Check 07/30/2021 50226 Doss, Daymon -70.68 -1,480.94
Check 07/30/2021 50232 PLATT, JOSEPH -30.00 -1,510.94
Check 08/13/2021 50235 Todd, Douglas -1,654.86 -3,165.80
Check 08/13/2021 50236 Uboldi, Robert -139.20 -3,305.00
Check 08/27/2021 50237 Todd, Douglas -1,438.17 -4,743.17
Check 08/27/2021 50238 Uboldi, Robert -139.19 -4,882.36

Total Checks and Payments -4,882.36 -4,882.36

Deposits and Credits - 1 item
General Journal 06/30/2019 AJE17 16,292.21 16,292.21

Total Deposits and Credits 16,292.21 16,292.21

Total Uncleared Transactions 11,409.85 11,409.85

Register Balance as of 08/31/2021 12,783.24 17,960.41

Ending Balance 12,783.24 17,960.41

2:47 PM Kenwood Fire Protection District
09/03/21 Reconciliation Detail

1032 · Exchange Bank Payroll, Period Ending 08/31/2021

Page 1



KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICTKENWOOD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICTKENWOOD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICTKENWOOD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
PO BOX 249PO BOX 249PO BOX 249PO BOX 249
KENWOOD CA 95452KENWOOD CA 95452KENWOOD CA 95452KENWOOD CA 95452

DEBITS

CHECKS
Number Date Amount

* Skip in check sequence

Date Description Subtractions

Number Date Amount

Account number      1090032200
Avg collected balance          $5,735

Beginning balance          $5,177.17
Total additions        43,752.06
Total subtractions        42,378.67
Ending balance          $6,550.56

08-12 ' ACH Withdrawal          88.60

08-12 ' ACH Withdrawal       5,747.78

08-12 ' ACH Withdrawal      16,006.08

08-26 ' ACH Withdrawal          91.15

08-26 ' ACH Withdrawal       4,467.01

50168 08-13         169.18
50224 * 08-09         139.20
50229 * 08-16          70.68

50233 * 08-04       1,379.78
50234 08-09         239.19

Last statement: July 31, 2021
This statement: August 31, 2021
Total days in statement period: 31

Page 1 of 2
1090032200
( 0)

Direct inquiries to:
707 524-3000

Exchange Bank
P O Box 403
Santa Rosa CA 95402

KENWOOD FIRE PRO FEE 210812

I.KFP CHECKING KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTIO

KENWOOD FIRE PRO TAXCOLLECT 210812

I.KFP CHECKING KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTIO

KENWOOD FIRE PRO DDCOLLECT 210812

I.KFP CHECKING KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTIO

KENWOOD FIRE PRO FEE 210826

I.KFP CHECKING KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTIO

KENWOOD FIRE PRO TAXCOLLECT 210826

I.KFP CHECKING KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTIO

 Public Funds Checking Public Funds Checking Public Funds Checking Public Funds Checking



DAILY BALANCES

CREDITS
Date Description Additions

Date Amount

Date Description Subtractions

Date Amount Date Amount
07-31          5,177.17
08-04          3,797.39
08-09          3,419.00

08-11         27,055.52

08-11 ' Internet/Phone Txfr      23,636.52

08-12          5,213.06
08-13          5,043.88

08-16          4,973.20
08-26          6,550.56

08-26 ' Internet/Phone Txfr      20,115.54

08-26 ' ACH Withdrawal      13,980.02

KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT     Page 2 of 2
August 31, 2021      1090032200

REF 2232101L FUNDS TRANSFER FRMDEP XXXXXX2720

FROM ONLINE FUNDS TRANSFER VIA

REF 2381218L FUNDS TRANSFER FRMDEP XXXXXX2720

FROM ONLINE PAYROLL TRANSFER 0

KENWOOD FIRE PRO DDCOLLECT 210826

I.KFP CHECKING KENWOOD FIRE PROTECTIO

           Thank you for banking with Exchange Bank











 12:16 PM

 09/10/21
 Kenwood Fire Protection District

Claims Detail
September 14, 2021

Date Num Name Memo S. O. # Check # Open Balance

09/08/2021 Inv. #52204 Adobe Assoc., Inc. Project  #21078.00 8620 623.00

08/31/2021 Statement Lake Parts, Inc. Oil/Filters 6140 983.54

08/31/2021 Statement Lake Parts, Inc. Oil/Filters 7201 397.71

08/31/2021 Inv.#083121KFPD MacLeod Watts, Inc. Actuarial Charges-GASB 75 6576 1,275.00

09/01/2021 Inv. 11413569 Santa Rosa Uniform Bellach/Class A Uniform 6020 778.72

08/18/2021 Inv. 51843 Adobe Assoc., Inc. Project  #21078.00 8620 2,047.50

06/30/2021 Recology Cardmember Service June Service 6080 58.75

07/23/2021 Chevron Cardmember Service Fuel 7201 102.48

07/23/2021 Ace Hardware Cardmember Service Hardware 6180 5.20

07/22/2021 Comcast Cardmember Service Internet 6040 109.92

07/22/2021 GoDaddy Cardmember Service Web Hosting 6400 19.99

07/27/2021 RLI Insurance Cardmember Service 3100 Umbrella Policy 6100 382.00

08/27/2021 North Bay Web Cardmember Service Annual Web Services 6457 500.00

08/05/2021 Rincon Valley Yard Cardmember Service Chain Saw Service 6140 47.50

08/09/2021 USPS Cardmember Service Postage 6400 22.60

08/09/2021 Kenwood Water Cardmember Service July Service 7320 138.60

08/02/2021 California Casualty Cardmember Service Auto Ins for 3100 6100 1,329.00

07/20/2021 ATT Cardmember Service 6/21-7/20 6040 333.79

08/10/2021 Verizon Cardmember Service Long Distance 6040 1.96

07/22/2021 Frontier Cardmember Service Telephone 6040 289.27

07/22/2021 Frontier Cardmember Service Fax Line 6040 63.25

06/08/2021 Carrot Top Cardmember Service Flags 6880 80.99

08/10/2021 Adaptive Pest Cardmember Service Pest Control 6180 150.00

07/20/2021 Amazon Cardmember Service Furnace Filters 6180 49.81

07/20/2021 Amazon Cardmember Service LED Bulbs 6180 78.96

07/20/2021 Amazon Cardmember Service LED Bulbs 6180 110.67

07/20/2021 Amazon Cardmember Service Furnace Filters 6180 73.74

07/26/2021 49er Communications Cardmember Service Radio Parts 6880 594.11

07/26/2021 Amazon Cardmember Service Batteries 6140 81.36

08/26/2021 Baileys Cardmember Service Chainsaw Sharpening Bits 6880 67.23

 Page 1 of 3



 12:16 PM

 09/10/21
 Kenwood Fire Protection District

Claims Detail
September 14, 2021

08/12/2021 Moore Newton Cardmember Service Murphy Beds 8620 1,308.81

08/11/2021 Amazon Cardmember Service Murphy Beds 8620 1,338.60

08/18/2021 Hacienda Cardmember Service Meals for Red Flag UpStaffing 7300 33.48

08/18/2021 Safeway Cardmember Service Meals for Red Flag UpStaffing 7300 61.15

08/20/2021 Mystery Ranch Cardmember Service EMT Pack 6880 558.77

07/22/2021 Amazon Cardmember Service Gear Keeper 6880 227.76

07/31/2021 Recology Cardmember Service July Services 6080 58.75

08/26/2021 004-SOCS03-39196 Friedman's Home Improvement Training/FH Improvement Supplies 6180 125.68

08/13/2021 INV. #104532 Halls Executive Gifts Plaque 6880 83.55

08/20/2021 INV. #40816 Johnston/Thomas MEASURE E 8620 346.50

08/16/2021 INV. #1125653 Life-Assist, Inc. Medical Supplies 6880 390.46

08/26/2021 Inv. #41227 Marshall's Machine Shop, Inc. 3100 Service 6140 933.99

08/21/2021 Costco Molesworth, Robert LED Flood Lights 6180 65.33

08/17/2021 INV. #2265622 North Bay Petroleum OIL 7201 212.89

08/18/2021 INV. #3219384 North Bay Petroleum DIESEL 7201 622.89

08/13/2021 2021 DUES SONOMA COUNTY FIRE DISTRICTS ASSOC. Dues 6280 50.00

08/03/2021 Inv. #1527 Western Extrication Specialists, Inc. Annual Maint. Of Extrication Tools 6140 1,454.57

8/9/2021 Inv. FY 21/22 Sonoma County ACCTC Office LAFCO Charges 6587 2,505.00

8/14/2021 Inv. W1002348 Golden State Emergency Vehicles, Inc. 3181 Annual Maintenance 6140 2376 4,163.31

08/14/2021 Inv. 0000277652 Bauer Compressors 2021 Annual PM 6140 2377 1,662.33

8/27/2021 Inv. 20210725 Daren Bellach 7/25/21 NHRA Track Reimb. 4040 2378 387.60

8/27/2021 Inv. 20210725 Colin Tedrick 7/25/21 NHRA Track Reimb. 4040 2379 387.60

8/27/2021 Inv. 20210725 Dean Martin 07/25/2021 NHRA Track Reimb. 4040 2380 387.60

8/27/2021 Inv. 203231 Liebert Cassidy Whitmore Legal Fees 6500 2381 62.00

9/7/2021 9/10/21 Invoice New York Life Life Insurance 5925 2384 114.00

9/10/2021 Inv. 8391326 TIAA Commercial Finance, Inc. Copier Lease 6400 2385 167.09

8/20/2021 Classic Calpers Retirement 7/26/21-08/08/21 5923 ACH 2,005.79

8/20/2021 Pepra Calpers Retirement 7/26/21-08/08/21 5923 ACH 1,879.79

8/27/2021 Classic Calpers Retirement 08/09/21-08/22/21 5923 ACH 1,822.66

8/27/2021 Pepra Calpers Retirement 08/09/21-08/22/21 5923 ACH 2,038.17

8/20/2021 Inv. 16512663 Calpers GASB - 68 FEE 5923 ACH 700.00

 Page 2 of 3



 12:16 PM

 09/10/21
 Kenwood Fire Protection District

Claims Detail
September 14, 2021

9/2/2021 Health Calpers Health September Premium 5930 ACH 9373.43

9/20/2021 Dental/Vision Choice Builder October Premium 5930 ACH 735.12

09/14/21 Claims Total 47,061.32

Signature:     __________________________________________________ Title:   Director

Signature:     __________________________________________________ Title:   Director

Signature:     __________________________________________________ Title:   Director

Signature:     __________________________________________________ Title:   Director

Signature:     __________________________________________________ Title:   Director

 Page 3 of 3



 3:07 PM

 09/03/21

 Cash Basis

 Kenwood Fire Protection District

 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
 July through August 2021

Jul - Aug 21 Budget $ Left in Budget % of Budget Used

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

10 - Tax Revenue

1000 - Prop Taxes - CY Secured 41,764.71 836,246.00 -794,481.29 4.99%

1001 - CY Direct Charges 2,075.00 42,767.00 -40,692.00 4.85%

1020 - Prop Tax CY Supp 0.00 8,372.00 -8,372.00 0.0%

1040 - Property Tax - CY Unsec 685.81 26,021.00 -25,335.19 2.64%

1011 · SB2557 Prop Tax Admin 372.18

1050 · - Supplemental Prop Taxes -CY 4,628.37

1051 · -Supplemental Prop Taxes - PY -11.53

1059 · - Prop Taxes - PY, Unsecured 459.73 72.00 387.73 638.51%

1060 · Prop Taxes - PY, Secured -27.14

1061 · PY Direct Charges 67.43 516.00 -448.57 13.07%

1070 · State-Other In-Lieu Tax 0.00 5.00 -5.00 0.0%

Total 10 - Tax Revenue 50,014.56 913,999.00 -863,984.44 5.47%

17 - Use of Money/Prop

1700 - Interest on Pooled Cash 46.50

Total 17 - Use of Money/Prop 46.50

20 - Intergovernmental Revenues

2440 - HOPTR 2,511.40 2,511.00 0.40 100.02%

Total 20 - Intergovernmental Revenues 2,511.40 2,511.00 0.40 100.02%

30 - Charges for Services

3661 - Fire Control Services 0.00 13,000.00 -13,000.00 0.0%

3700 - Copy/Transcribe Fees 0.00 50.00 -50.00 0.0%

Total 30 - Charges for Services 0.00 13,050.00 -13,050.00 0.0%

 Page 1 of 4



 3:07 PM

 09/03/21

 Cash Basis

 Kenwood Fire Protection District

 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
 July through August 2021

Jul - Aug 21 Budget $ Left in Budget % of Budget Used

40 - Miscellaneous Revenues

4040 · Miscellaneous Revenue 7,857.84

Total 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues 7,857.84

Total Income 60,430.30 929,560.00 -869,129.70 6.5%

Gross Profit 60,430.30 929,560.00 -869,129.70 6.5%

Expense

50 · Salaries/Emp Benefits

Gross Wages

5910-Perm Positions 63,395.41 451,870.00 -388,474.59 14.03%

5911-Extra Help 12,367.48 55,000.00 -42,632.52 22.49%

5912-Overtime 14,992.82 60,000.00 -45,007.18 24.99%

Total Gross Wages 90,755.71 566,870.00 -476,114.29 16.01%

5913 · Director Stipend 306.12 1,550.00 -1,243.88 19.75%

5914 · Volunteer Stipend 2,141.10 15,000.00 -12,858.90 14.27%

5922 · FICA ER Expense 1,981.73 15,000.00 -13,018.27 13.21%

5923 · CALPERS Retirement 38,735.62 100,510.00 -61,774.38 38.54%

5924 · Medicare ER Exp 1,331.65 8,500.00 -7,168.35 15.67%

5925 · NYL INS. 171.00

5930 · CALPERS Health/Dental/Visi 21,142.88 139,294.00 -118,151.12 15.18%

5940 - WORKERS COMP 12,290.00 45,000.00 -32,710.00 27.31%

Total 50 · Salaries/Emp Benefits 168,855.81 891,724.00 -722,868.19 18.94%

60 - Services/Supplies

6020-Clothing/Personal 0.00 6,000.00 -6,000.00 0.0%

6021-Uniform Expense(Daren) 0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%

6022-Clothing/Safety 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%

 Page 2 of 4



 3:07 PM

 09/03/21

 Cash Basis

 Kenwood Fire Protection District

 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
 July through August 2021

Jul - Aug 21 Budget $ Left in Budget % of Budget Used

6040-Communications 804.04 9,500.00 -8,695.96 8.46%

6080-Household Expense 488.55 4,500.00 -4,011.45 10.86%

6100-Insurance 17,353.00 14,200.00 3,153.00 122.2%

6140-Maintenance-Equipment 7,303.20 19,600.00 -12,296.80 37.26%

6180-Maintenance-Bldgs/Imp. 683.13 9,000.00 -8,316.87 7.59%

6280-Memberships 3,167.50 5,300.00 -2,132.50 59.76%

6400-Office Expense 418.25 4,500.00 -4,081.75 9.29%

6457-Computer Charges 19.99 7,900.00 -7,880.01 0.25%

6461-Supplies/Expenses(Ops) 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%

6500-Professional/Special Svcs.

6500.01 · Professional/Special Services 183.75

6500.02 · Bank/Bankcard Service Charges 2.70

6500.03 · PR Processing Fee 484.75

6500-Professional/Special Svcs. - Other 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%

Total 6500-Professional/Special Svcs. 671.20 10,000.00 -9,328.80 6.71%

6576-Actuarial Services 0.00 6,300.00 -6,300.00 0.0%

6587-LAFCO Charges 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%

6630-Audit/Accounting Srvc. 0.00 8,000.00 -8,000.00 0.0%

6637-Prop.Tax  Admin Fee 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%

6800-Public/Legal Notices 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%

6880-Small Tools/Equip. 1,172.63 7,100.00 -5,927.37 16.52%

7005-Election Expense 15,144.09 5,000.00 10,144.09 302.88%

7120-Training/InService 0.00 9,500.00 -9,500.00 0.0%

7201-Gas/Oil/Fuel 2,015.22 14,420.00 -12,404.78 13.98%

7300-Trans./Travel/Meetings 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%

7320-Utilities 2,408.85 15,500.00 -13,091.15 15.54%

Total 60 - Services/Supplies 51,649.65 178,820.00 -127,170.35 28.88%

 Page 3 of 4



 3:07 PM

 09/03/21

 Cash Basis

 Kenwood Fire Protection District

 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
 July through August 2021

Jul - Aug 21 Budget $ Left in Budget % of Budget Used

8510 · Capital Outlay-Bldg Imp 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%

8560 · Capital Outlay-Equipment 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%

9000-Approp. for Contingency 0.00 15,000.00 -15,000.00 0.0%

Total Expense 220,505.46 1,105,544.00 -885,038.54 19.95%

Net Ordinary Income -160,075.16 -175,984.00 15,908.84 90.96%

-160,075.16 -175,984.00 15,908.84 90.96%

 Page 4 of 4




